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2:::: THIRD SUPPILEMENTAL RESPONSE TETTER
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antl Ladies and Gentlemen:
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g On behalf of our client, Gold Reserve Ine. (the “Company™), set forth below 15 a third
igaory SR supplemental response of the Company to (1) the telephone conference calls with Ms. Lily Dang
oo of the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commuission on December 7 and December 9, 2009, and
Lencon October 16 and October 20, 2009 (the “Telephone Conferences™) and (1) the Company’s
sy previous response letters, dated October 5. 2009 (the “Original Response Letter™), October 20,
N 2009 (the “Supplemental Response Lerter”). and October 21, 2009 (the “Second Supplemental
Paris Response Letter”, together with the Onginal Response Letter and Supplemental Response
5 Letter. the “Response Letters™) as responses to comments contamed in the Staff s letter to Mr.
e T Robert A McGunness, Chief Financial Officer, dated September 23, 2009 (the “SEC
Stecknam Comment Letter”), regarding the Company’s Form 20-F filed March 31, 2009 (the “2008 Form
iyl 20-F). For ease of reference, only those outstanding comments requiring clanification or
Zurtch supplemental disclosure as identified during the most recent Telephone Conferences have been

Marth & Seuth repeated below with the supplemental response set forth undemeath. It was the Company’s
st understanding that the responses to onginal comments of the SEC that were previously
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s, addressed in the Response Letters, and not identified during the Telephone Conference, were
uenos Ales

Carmcas acceptable to the Staff.
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o The remaming items discussed durnng the most recent Telephone Conferences concerned
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Heustan disclosure requested in the contained in the Closing Comments section of the SEC Comment
e Letter. Following such discussions the Company acknowledges the following:
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Rle ce Janeira 1. The Company is responsible for the adequacy and accuracy of the disclosures i the
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Pl Staff comments or changes to disclosures in response to staff comments do not
foreclose the Commussion from taking any action with respect to the filing; and

3. The Company may noft assert staff comuments as a defense 1n any proceeding uutiated
by the Commission or any person under the federal secunities laws of the United
States.

In this Tlurd Supplemental Response Letter the Company 1s intending to be fully responsive to
those 1ssues identified during the recent Telephone Conferences. After yvour review of the
above responses. if there are additional items to discuss, I would appreciate 1t if you would
please call me at (713) 427-5030. If vou are not able to reach me. please ask for Jonathan B.
Newton of my office. If this Third Supplemental Response Letter 1s responsive to those items
discussed duning the Telephione Conference, a letter mdicating that this matter 1s resolved by
the Staff would be appreciated.

Thank you for vour attention to this matter.
Very truly vours,

s/ Shon C. Ramey

Shon C. Ramey

ce: Mr. Robert A. McGuinness. Gold Reserve Inc.
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